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Police Chief’s Report for November 2024
November 14th, 2024

Dear Board of Supervisors, Manager and staff,

For the month of November, the officers handled 445 incidents as well as 67
vehicle crashes. Officers conducted over 303 traffic stops and issues 115 traffic
citations. The department made 18 felony arrests, 25 misdemeanor arrests, 9 summary
non-traffic arrest and 3 juvenile petitions were also filed.

On October 2" the department provided security for the Democratic candidate
for vice president at the Fairgrounds. We worked directly with the secret service and
other law enforcement entities around York County. | mentioned this in the last report,
but it deserves to be mentioned in this report due to the large amount of resources that
were involved.

The department has provided a full time offer to candidate Andrew Shaffer.
Shaffer is a veteran of the US Airforce and is a college graduate. Shaffer will be
attending the next police academy at HACC starting January 5" 2025.



Training:
October 10 Ofc Brad Craig
October 16 Sgt. Lance Krout

Respectfully Submitted,

C John C. Snyder

School Threat Symposium

PAAI Fire Investigator Training



West Manchester Township Police Department
West Manchester Township Statistics
October 2024

Part | &Il Offenses 122
Incidents (excluding crashes) 323
TOTAL 445
Felony Arrests 18
Misdemeanor Arrests 25
Juvenile Arrests 3

Summary Arrests 9

Traffic Citations 115
Warning / PT-10's 188
Parking Tickets 0

Reportable Crashes 25
Non-Reportable Crashes 42
TOTAL CRASHES 67
Injury Crashes 10
Total Injuries 15
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CI Division Report for October 2024 Board Meeting

10/17/2024 through 11/7/2024

Since October 17, 2024, WMTPD Criminal Investigations has taken on 7 new case
assignments: 2 PICS cases, a PFAD investigation for the relinquishment of firearms subsequent
to a PFA Order, 3 ChildLine Referral cases for alleged sexual or physical abuse of children, and
a fraud/theft by deception case for approximately a half million dollars involving the school
district.

During the same time frame, our office has formally closed out 7 investigations: the 2
PICS cases listed above, the PFAD case listed above, and 4 investigations into physical/sexual
abuse of children or alleged sexual exploitation of children.

Respectfully Submitted,

fivy

Det Sgt Sean J. Conway



